Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 11:01 AM

To: Loo, Tong Shing

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Request for Market Value SMK4322H : Our Ref: 0489008074SG ; Your Ref: To
be Advised

Dear Tong Shing,

The MV of SMK 4322H is $68K-$70K(est) as at Feb 2020.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing.Loo@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 3:59 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Bryan
Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Laili, Shahzlan <Shahzlan.Laili@aig.com>; AIGSS Claims Recovery <GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com>

Subject: Request for Market Value SMK4322H : Our Ref: 0489008074SG ; Your Ref: To be Advised

Hi LKK

Reference to above, grateful if you can assist us to provide the Market Value of this vehicle at the Date of Accident
27/02/2020.

Please find attached details for your reference.

(We have already settled the OD claim and are seeking recovery for our losses and the other insurers are now
requesting for additional independent valuation).

Do appreciate your kind assistance, thank you.

Sincerely,

Tong Shing

LOO TONG SHING

AIG

Recovery Representative - Claims Recovery

Tel 8001206556 Ext 1012212

GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com | www.aig.com




